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Verity Allen

From: Steven B Reed 
Sent: 15 August 2022 14:45
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0598

F.A.O Wendy Strangeway. 
Hi Wendy, after consulting with my Client, Mr David Gallagher of Orchard House, Robin Hoods Bay. Whitby.  I can 
confirm that the additional dwelling after separation is not for the open market. 
Mr and Mrs Gallagher wishes for the new residence, if successful in the application, to be for the use of their son of 
whom is currently working abroad on contract to his employers. 
The idea being for him to return home, have his own space whilst working from home. 
In the meantime however, they would use the premises, if successful, as a holiday let until his return. 
This would help to raise funds if possible towards the current economic situation by subsidising Mr Gallagher’s 
pensionable income until their sons return. 
I hope this will suffice. Regards. Steven Reed. 

Sent from my iPad 

On 10 Aug 2022, at 19:03, <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote: 

Reference: NYM/2022/0598. 

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in 
all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The 
attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain for your 
records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to 
quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter. 

Kind regards 

Chris France 

Chris France 
Director of Planning 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP  
Tel: 01439 772700  
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
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Read the new Management Plan for the North York Moors National Park 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not 
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private 
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential. 
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